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From: Yazmeen Gomez
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 2:55 PM
To: 'Daniel Ligon'
Cc: 'Alfred Smith'; Jordan Hedvat
Subject: RE: Bottleware Order - USACE018-44
Attachments: q2815.pdf; q2814.pdf

Good afternoon,  

A few things  -  

 Below mentions Filtered and Unfiltered for 8 GW samples, however, we only received three
unpreserved metals bottles - TW-84SB-E, TW-17M-W, and TW-11M-W.

 8 samples not listed on the COC were received – TW-17M-E, TW-17M-S, TW-84SB-S, TW-84SB-W,
TW-11M-W, TW-11M-E, TW-11M-S, TW-11M-N.

 PCB and PESTICIDE are not mentioned the GW COC’s however, I went off the below request and do
have PEST and PCB logged for some of the samples.

 Once I sign off the login summaries will be sent to you – please confirm everything looks good, or if
anything needs to be updated.

Best Regards, 

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 11:03 AM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@AllianceTG.com>; Daniel Ligon <DLigon@firstenvironment.com> 
Cc: Alfred Smith <asmith@firstenvironment.com> 
Subject: RE: Bottleware Order ‐ USACE018‐44 

Hi Daniel,  

Bottle order delivery for today confirmed.  

Best Regards, 
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Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

 
 

From: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 8:14 AM 
To: Daniel Ligon <DLigon@firstenvironment.com> 
Cc: Alfred Smith <asmith@firstenvironment.com>; Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: Re: Bottleware Order ‐ USACE018‐44 

 
Hi Daniel, 
 
We will process the bottle order for delivery. Do you need TeraCore or Encores for VOC soil? If not we will 
provide jars for those tests as well. Please reach out if we can help with anything else.  
 
Regards, 
  
Jordan 
  
  

 

Jordan Hedvat 
Account Executive, Environmental Laboratories 
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3144 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com

 

From: Daniel Ligon <DLigon@firstenvironment.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 4:53 PM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: Alfred Smith <asmith@firstenvironment.com> 
Subject: Bottleware Order ‐ USACE018‐44 
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

Secured by Check Point 

 
Hi Jordan – I have a bottleware order for some sampling we have next week in Long Island, NY. We’d like to have this 
delivered tomorrow if possible – sorry for the late email. First thing Monday morning would work as well for delivery to 
our office in Butler. See the following for # of samples we need with the parameters: 
  

 48x soil VOCs via EPA Method 8260 
 48x soil SVOCs via EPA Method 8270 
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 8x soil Pesticides/PCBs via EPA Methods 8081/8082 
 8x soil TAL Metals (filtered and unfiltered) 
 48x groundwater VOCs via EPA Method 8260 
 48x groundwater SVOCs via EPA Method 8270 
 8x groundwater Pesticides/PCBs via EPA Methods 8081/8082 
 8x groundwater TAL Metals (filtered and unfiltered) 
 3 soil, 3 groundwater field duplicates 
 6 field blanks 
 Trip blanks in every cooler 

  
Let me know if this can be accommodated. Thanks! 
  
Daniel Ligon 
Environmental Specialist 
  

 
  
First Environment, Inc. 
10 Park Place, Bldg 1A, Suite 504 
Butler, NJ 07405 
Ph: 973‐334‐0003 ext. 224 
Cell: 973‐873‐8515 
DLigon@firstenvironment.com 
www.firstenvironment.com 
  



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148



8/8/2025

01:32



8/8/2025

10:10



8/8/2025

TW-518R-S



8/8/2025

DP  08/16/2025


	10) Shipping Document
	10.1) CHAIN OF CUSTODY
	10.2) ROC
	10.3) Lab Certificate
	10.4) Internal COC




